Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – June 27, 2019 6:30 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Councilman Garry "Frog" Talbert
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
- 8. Adoption of the Minutes from the June 13, 2019 regular meeting of the Council
- 9. **Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 19-18**, establish a certified "Fire Prevention Bureau" for Livingston Parish Fire Protection District No. 5 to perform inspections on behalf of the Fire Marshal as specified by RS 40:1563
- 10. **Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 19-19**, Servitude Revocation: McFay Whitley, LA Hwy 1019
- 11. **Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 19-20**, Servitude Revocation: Cheryl Andrepont, Lewis Road
- 12. **Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 19-21**, Sale of DPW Surplus Property (Equipment/Supplies/Materials)
- 13. Parish President's Report:
 - a. <u>Introduction of Ordinance:</u> setting the millage rates as adjusted for the tax year 2019: Set Public Hearing Jennifer Meyers
- 14. Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Mark Harrell
 - a. Resolution approving close-out of the Hurricane Isaac Livingston Parish Waterway Debris Removal Project 32VPRP3401 at a cost of \$181,905.45
 - b. Resolution authorizing the parish president to enter contract negotiations and agreement with Quality Engineering & Surveying, LLC. to perform engineering services for the Pine Bluff Road Drainage Improvements a Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Project FEMA-4277-DR-LA, Project #0113, and to authorize the Parish President to sign
 - c. Resolution authorizing the parish president to enter contract negotiations and agreement with All South Consulting Engineers, LLC. and G.E.C., Inc. to provide professional engineering services, to be performed at the direction of the Livingston Parish Government, Office of Homeland Security & Emergency Preparedness (LOHSEP) for the Waterway Embankment Stabilization Project. Livingston Parish was awarded funds from the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) and other sources for this project, and to authorize the Parish President to sign
- 15. Resolution authorizing the Department of Public Works to install the following traffic control devices on Coker Vail Road off James Chapel Road: stop sign/s; Caution Pedestrian Crossing Ahead sign/s; Pedestrian Crossing sign/s; crosswalk striping Shane Mack
- 16. Resolution authorizing the Department of Public Works to install "No Dumping" road signs on Hillon Hood Road off 4-H Club Road R.C. "Bubba" Harris
- 17. Recreation District No. 2 Board member removal and Board member(s) appointment(s)-Garry Talbert
- 18. Board resignation and (re)appointment(s):
 - a. Livingston Parish Library Board (re)appointment Tab Lobell
 - b. Fire Protection District No. 9 Tab Lobell
 - c. Fire Protection District No. 10 Shane Mack
 - d. Recreation District No. 2 Maurice "Scooter" Keen
- 19. Discussion and adoption of a resolution to authorize waivers and variances for L.P. 19-03, adopted on January 24, 2019, Amending Section 13-57 "Drainage/Drainage impact study" of the Code of Ordinances that prohibits subsurface drainage Shane Mack
 - a. Tammy Cathery: 30720 Summer Run Court, Denham Springs, LA 70726
- 20. District Attorney Report(s):
- 21. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Ordinance Committee Garry Talbert, Chair
 - b. Finance Committee Tracy Girlinghouse, Chair
- 22. Councilmen's comments
- 23. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk

Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at <u>livingstonparishcouncil.com</u> and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, June 25, 2019.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law. In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact the Livingston Parish Council Office at 225-686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.